
Eitel, Robert 

From: Eitel, Robert 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 6:37 PM 
To: Menashi, Steven 
Cc: Venable, Joshua; Manning, James 
Subject: PRIVILEGED FW: BD -- Delay of Effective Date 

Steven: 

(b)(5) 

Bob 

From: McFadden, Elizabeth 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 6:31 PM 
To: Eitel, Robert; Menashi, Steven 
Cc: Rosenfelt, Phil; Zibel, Daniel 
Subject: FW: BD -- Delay of Effective Date 

All - 

Please see the following e-mails from Sharon Mar, the Department's desk officer at OIRA, 
responding to the early draft of the interim final rule extending the BD rule's effective date that I 
sent to her last week. 1(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks. 

Elizabeth 

From: Mar, Sharon EOP/OMB [mailto:Sharon Mar@omb.eop,ciovl 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4:35 PM 
To: McFadden, Elizabeth 
Cc: Malawer, Hilary; Lahey, Alisa 
Subject: RE: BD -- Delay of Effective Date 

Elizabeth, 
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Thanks, 
Sharcn 

From: Mar, Sharon EOP/OMB 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 9:50 AM 
To: 'McFadden, Elizabeth' <Elizabeth.McFadden@ed.gov>
Cc: Malawer, Hilary <Hilary.Malawer@ed.gov>; Lahey, Alisa <Alisa.Lahey@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: BD -- Delay of Effective Date 

Good morning Elizabeth, 

Apologies I wasn't able to circle back with you on this matter yesterday (b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Sharon 

Sharon Mar 
Senior Advisor to the Deputy Administrator 
OMB;Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 
Tel: 202.395.6466;Fax: 202.395.5167;=romb.eop.gov 

From: McFadden, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.McFadden@ed.gov 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 3:29 PM 
To: Mar, Sharon EOP/OMB 4b)(5) Iomb.eop.gov> 
Cc: Malawer, Hilary <Hilary.Malawer@ed.gov>; Lahey, Alisa <Alisalahey@ed.gov  > 
Subject: BD -- Delay of Effective Date 

Hi Sharon - 

Attached is our draft interim final rule on delaying the borrower defense effective date. 
(b)(5) 

Thanks and have a great weekend. 
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Elizabeth 

Elizabeth A. M. McFadden 
Deputy General Counsel for Ethics, Legislative Counsel, 

and Regulatory Services 
U.S. Department of Education 
elizabeth.mcfadden@ed.gov 
202-401-6307 
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